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Smrutika Thoti

From: Karthick K
Sent: 04 November 2024 18:32
To: Smrutika Thoti
Cc: Suraj Kumbhar
Subject: FW: Approval for NT item masala kitchen terminal-01 chennai
Attachments: IS Quotation for additional items at Curry Kitchen kiosk Chennai_26-10-24.xlsx

Hi Smrutika, 
 
Please raise the PR in Masala Kitchen NT Items.. 
 
 
Regards, 
Karthick 
 

From: Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net>  
Sent: 04 November 2024 18:05 
To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: John Victor M <johnvictor.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Projects 1 <projects1@inventechsolutions.net>; Nimisha 
Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarth Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shirish 
Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net>; Inventech Solutions <inventechsolutionspune@gmail.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: Approval for NT item masala kitchen terminal-01 chennai 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Karthick ji,  
 
Please find attached quotation for additional work done at Masala Kitchen kiosk. 
Requesting you to please process the PR and PO accordingly. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
SAndeep 
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Inventech Solutions 

 
 
 
 
On Sat, 26 Oct 2024 at 11:15, Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net> wrote: 

Dear Binu ji,  
 
Please find attached rate analysis and quotation for your review and perusal. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
SAndeep 
Inventech Solutions 

 
 
 
 
On Fri, 25 Oct 2024 at 18:30, Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Karthick 
 
As discussed please proceed as per urgency of work meanwhile ask inventech to share rate analysis /invoice of both items 
Looping @Samarth Rastogi and @Lovejot Sekhon 
Regards  
Binu Balachandran  
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From: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Friday, October 25, 2024 5:44 PM 
To: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in> 
Cc: sandeep@inventechsolutions.net <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net>; John Victor M <johnvictor.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar 
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Projects 1 <projects1@inventechsolutions.net>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Approval for NT item masala kitchen terminal-01 chennai  
  
Hi Binu, 
  
Please share rate approval to raise the PR. Already we have budget on the same.. 
  
  
Regards, 
Karthick 
  

From: Projects 1 <projects1@inventechsolutions.net>  
Sent: 25 October 2024 17:33 
To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: sandeep@inventechsolutions.net; Inventech Solutions <inventechsolutionspune@gmail.com>; shama.nair@travelfoofservices.com; John Victor M 
<johnvictor.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; nimisha.jadav@travelfoodservices.com; Binu Balachandran 
<binu.balachandran@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Approval for NT item masala kitchen terminal-01 chennai 
  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear sir ,  
  
i am attaching Qutation for  35 sqmm armoured cable for main power supply from KFC main LT panel to Masala kitchen  
  
please check & give me Approval for process  
  
  
Thanks & Regards   
Ejazul Haque 
Project In charge  

 You don't often get email from projects1@inventechsolutions.net. Learn why this is important   
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Inventech solutions  
Add:- Office no.204 2nd floor mohite Paradise Sinhagad Road Pune 411051 


